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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 12:24 PM

To: 'Eliza Ho'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - FBD7679B/ DOA:10.8.18

Dear Eliza,

The market value of FBD 7679B is $6.5K-$7K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 10:45 AM
Subject: Market Value - FBD7679B/ DOA:10.8.18
Hi

’

Please advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘S Wb" é*r-z«x_sf

AMember of B ETANRE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not cepy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity
Maximum Power Qutput :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
PQP Paid:
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission:
CO Emissicn:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

FBD7679B

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

Normal

YAMAHA

X-1R

453010156

Petrol

453010156

135cc

105 kg
2008
10 Jul 2009

D - Motorcycle
$5,910.00
31Jan 2028
11 Aug 2018
09 Jul 2019
15 Aug 2018

oWy,

1013‘19

(ms\(v

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 12 Aug 2018 to 11 Feb 2019)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Payable (From 12 Aug 2018 to 11 Aug 2019)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :
Message

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(53%) (S$)

25.00 -

32.00 -

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S3%) (%)

25.00 -

65.00 -

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

32.00

57.00

Amount After GST
(%)

25.00

25.00

65.00

90.00



8/15/2018 Used Yamaha X1-R 135 for Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Bike model

Type
Any v

Price From
Any v

Price To
Any \4

Class
Any v

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS

Q SEARCH iIEVIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Q, SEARCH v

Yamaha X1-R 135 (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-x1-r-135/8855/)

(/Ilstmg/useblke/yamaﬁa-yamaha-m-r—135/8855/)
S6D$3600 .
Reg : 12/01/2011 e Yy A e Y
Type: Cubs

135cc
92000km

Fully stock bike. Well maintained and seldom used. Exhaust will dekit and change back to stock exhaust
unless buyer willing to top up $200 for it. Changed: Front and back maxxis diamond, Cdi,...
Posted on : 31/07/2018

# DIRECT SELLER

@ COMPARE DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-X1-R-135/8855/)

https://www sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/lusedbike/model/yamaha-x1-r-135/?page=1& 1/8



